From: Matt Pittor |

Sent: 22 September 2015 16:29

To: Planning

Subject: Re: 11 Rosslyn Hill, Application Ref 2015/2089/P and
2015/2109/L

“Despite the change to the application, the applicants have not addressed the issues raised by Air Studio's experts so
my previous objection stands.

Yours,

Matt Pittori



From: BEN MATTHEWS [

Sent: 22 September 2015 16:40

To: Planning

Subject: Re: 11 Rosslyn Hill, Application Ref 2015/2089/P and
2015/2109/L

Dear Sir/Madam,

Despite the change to the application, the applicants have not addressed the issues raised by
Air Studio's experts so my previous objection stands.

Yours,

Ben Matthews

Sent from my iPhone



From: Hicary Jones [ NG

Sent: 22 September 2015 16:46
To: Planning
Subject: Air Studio

Re: 11 Rosslyn Hill, Application Ref 2015/2089/P and 2015/2109/L

“Despite the change to the application, the applicants have not addressed the issues raised by
Air Studio's experts so my previous objection stands.

Yours faithfully
Hilary Jones

Sent from my iPhone



From: Tristin Norwell

Sent: 22 September 2015 17:02

To: Planning

Subject: Re: 11 Rosslyn Hill, Application Ref 2015/2089/P and
2015/2109/L

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: 11 Rosslyn Hill, Application Ref 2015/2089/P and 2015/2109/L

Despite the change to the application, the applicants have not addressed the issues raised by
Air Studio's experts so my previous objection stands.

Yours,

Tristin Norwell



From: Douie Freemar

Sent: 22 September 2015 17:16
To: Planning
Subject: Re: 11 Rosslyn Hill, Application Ref 2015/2089/P and 2015/2109/L

Despite the change to the application, the applicants have not addressed the issues
raised by Air Studio's experts so my previous objection stands.

Yours Sincerely

Douglas Freeman



